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Enoch Tucker 
   ( – 17 Mar 1869) 
 
 
The Evening Star, December 5, 1891 
Roadside Sketches by George Simmons 
 Forty years ago the site of Anacostia was farm lands and was owned by one Enoch Tucker.  It 
formerly belonged to the William Marbury estate and was part of the 'Chichester' tract.  There were 240 
acres in the Tucker farm, a good part of which was cultivated for truck purposes.  Mr. Tucker did not 
attend to the farm work himself, however, for he was employed as boss blacksmith in the Navy Yard.  
The farm was either leased or worked on the share plan.  The Tucker farm house stood alone in the old 
days, and until recently, occupied the site of the present new Pyles block, on the west side of Monroe 
street, just south of Harrison street and the bridge.  In 1854 [June 5, 1854] John Fox and John W. 
VanHook and John Dobler bought the farm from Tucker for $19,000 and divided it into building lots. 


